



Eich cyf/Your ref: P-06-1481
Ein cyf.Our ref: FM -/10434/24

Carolyn Thomas MS
Chair - Petitions committee
Senedd Cymru
Government.Committee.Business@gov.wales

11 November 2024

Dear Chair,

Rwy'n ysgrifennu mewn ymateb i'ch llythyr dyddiedig 16 Hydref ynghylch Deiseb P-06-1481 ynghylch ymchwiliad cyhoeddus.

Cafodd y mater ei ystyried gan y Prif Weinidog blaenorol, Mark Drakeford a ddaeth i'r casgliad na fu toriad yn y Cod Gweinidogol.

Nid wyf yn bwriadu ailedrych ar y penderfyniad hwnnw, gan nad oes tystiolaeth ychwanegol ar gael fel rhan o'r ddeiseb hon.

I am writing in response to your letter of 16 October regarding Petition P-06-1481 about a public inquiry.

This matter was considered by the previous First Minister, Mark Drakeford who concluded that there had not been a breach of the Ministerial Code.

I do not intend to revisit that decision, as there is no additional evidence available as part of this petition submission.

Yours sincerely,

Eluned Morgan

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1SN

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.